" SANDERS HAWKT N s, of 10 Clinton~f7“

Street, "Hartford, Connecticut,” haviné”been called

N 1’;/ '_1

.as Ta'-witness,k was duly sworn by the Assistant
- Clerk’ and ‘testified as follows.v‘ -

DI RECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Narus:
o M. llawkins, can you tell us what your occupation -
is?

v”%'Aff Yes,v Ivm . the Chief. Toxicologist for t

of Connecticut, Health Services Department.

Q And for how long have you been'employed in tﬂat
capacity?
; . , ,
LA I've been 1in that position for about two. and

a half years.
| Q Andﬂprevious to that, where were you enployed?

:Af My employ before that was for the US Army. I
eerved as a toxicologist for the Army for twenty nine years;'
And my finel assignments were consultant for toxicology
for the Army Surgeon General and Chief of Toxlcology at
the Armed Forces Institute for Pathology. .

vQ And could you tell us what your educational back-
ground is? Perhaps your undergraduate studies flrst.

A Yes, 1 have a Bachelor's of Chemistry, Bachelor
of Science in chemistry from South Carolina State College, .
Orangéburg, South Carolina. I have a Master's Degree in

chemistry from St. Mary 8 University, San Antonio, Texas.

And I have a Ph.D. in tox1cology/pharmacology from the
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University of Texas.
Q And in . addition to those degrees, do you,  from

time to time, have continuing education and apecialiied;‘

‘education and training in the field?

A Yes, I belong to the Society‘of Forensic Toxicologiet
and on an annual basis we have meetings to diséuss various

advancea in the field.

Q And do you subscribe:. to publications with regard

~to your: work?

A Yes, I do have publications in the field of toxi-

.
W

cology.

Q And is your entire work devoted to that field

or do you have other duties? |

A Here in my employ by the State of Connecticut,

/my full occupation is as a toxicologist.

Q And have you ever testified as an expert before?
A Yéa, ‘1 have.
Q And do you have any idea as to approximately

how many times?
A Oh, I1'd say roughly about fifty times.
Q And the nature of those cases?

A Both rape, drugs, and/or driving while wunder

the influence.

MR. NARUS: Your Honor, I'd like to offer

Dr. Hawkins as an expert@ please.

THE COURT: Any objection in the field of

toxicology?

J .
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MR. COSGROVE:. Perhaps the doctor could

“define‘the field of toxicology. ~That would helﬁ.

THE COURT: Would you define your field?

'THE ~WITNESS: Toxicology 1is -the study of |

ftoxjc”ﬂéffécts of * various ‘compounds or things

—~ £ o P PPN o - - e~ —~— N PR RN
on oo nnecTious, Yo oo SLZ O QWVAIGEN e Liaal 8

- -
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brought to the laboratory by state and 1local

" on the 6qdyT' Usualiy;,in my empioy-for the State '

police . departments:. ~ These pieces “of -evidenae~

may be anything, clothing, rape kits, blood speci-

mend, urine specimens, and we analyze those speci-

mens that are brought to us for whatever purposes

|
the state and local police request of the laboratory;

primarily for the analysis for drugs of abuse

as well as blood specimens for blood types or

'determiningrwhether-or not there's seminal fluid

’pfeséhf in clothing, or whether or not the ‘person

has a very high alcohol content in his blood

T

or urine, 1in the cases of DWI's, those sort of .

“things.

MR. COSGROVE: I'm satisfied.

By Mr. Narus: (Continues)

Q

Now, Dr. Hawkins, did you have an occasion to

‘examine the evidence that has been submitted in this --

related to this case or the victim, by the name_of-?

MR, COSGROVE: Well, excuse me, we haven't

established what the evidence is here.
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Q Have Y6uiibrought,ffour ‘records with you‘ today, .

| DPr. Hawkins?

A Yes, I have.

Q I show you an item which is marked, if I . may,
state's exhibit B for identification; ask you if you recognize
that article of clothing.

A This is an item that was brought to the laboratcry..

When a piece of clothing is brought to the laboratory for

that particular case number that we assign to that particular

item, and this 1is the number one item in that particular
case of 9445.

Q And there are some numbers preceding that as
well, 88?2

A Eighty-eight 1is the designation of the year that

wgireceive the item: the C refers to a c¢riminal case; and
the last four digits is a sequential number-that-ﬁewassign.
to that particular item when it arrives in the laboratory.

Q And is this, in fact, an item that you have analyzed
or your office has analyzed in pursuant to the investigation
of this case about a victim by the name of -

A Yesf

Q And I'd also like to show you a second item.
And, again, there is a tag on there. But I'd ask you to
look at this and see if you can identify tﬁis particular

item as well.

A Yes, this would be item two in the same :case.

1292
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_gpalysis, the laboratory . normally_ puts a tag on it_wwith;gﬁzu%aﬁfUJ




Q And do you recognize those two pieces of material?

cA L Yes, e

-.Q And are ‘these, in fact, the articlesof clothing'

,whibh you did, in fact, examine or your toxicology 1lab

1
I

examined?

A Yes, that's true. We did examine those in our
labor=ter b

Q In addition, did you have an occasion to receive

Sat youratoxicology%lab a saliva sample of Linda as well?

A Yes, that's true.

Q And do your records indicate whether that was

drawn there?

~

A The sample on the saliva specimen?
Q Correct. I'd refer you to 88-T3494.

A Yes, we received that in the laboratory on the

5th of October, 1988, yes.

Q :Ahd that sample would have been drawn at' the
lab? |

A Yes.

Q In .addition, did you also have an opportunity

to receive a sampling of blood, I believe in a vial, from

the victim in this case,-

A Yes.

Q And, I'm referencing 88-T3124, can you indicate
where that blood was drawn?

A It was drawn in the laboratory.

Q  And that's at the toxicology lab.

g




A  Right.
. Q .~ And did you have an_opportﬁnityf&s%wellftd@téééivéﬁ“
a sample of Mr. Tillman, James Tillman, the ‘defendant's - .

blood for analysis? And I reference 88-T3458.

A Yes, we did.

Q And that was received at your 1aboratory?

.} That'e correct, it was raceived by Jane Ouadraras
Q and, in addition, there was also some saliva

Lgpegimensg;ﬁp;ch_Lyere';received att>your€(1abdrdtory, those

saliva samples being those of the defendant, James Tillman?

A That's correct.

Q And those were received at your laboratory?

A Tﬁat's correct.

Q And did you also have an occasion to receive

.some materials from an individual known as Dennis? And

I am referencing, I believe, 88-3916. I believe some samplings

" of blood --
A Yes, our laboratory number was 2331, -that's
correct.
Q " And that evidence was .received right at -- was

drawn right at the laboratory?

A That's correct.

Q And in 88-C9445, which you've examined also,
two articles of clothing, would your records’indicate that
tpat was received, in fact, as well by your offipe?

A Yes, they were.

Q  And is there an indication as to who that --

* spelled;phonetically
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- those materials were received.from?

A .They were receiveduffoﬁ an-R. Nichols.
Q And the date that that was received?
A 8-22-88.

Q And dqes your record indicate who received that

in your office? |

A Yeg, a pergcen by the nome of Janaette Tlavenvekir,

Q And do you, in fact -- you do, in fact, recogniie

|l these items as the .items that 'you. did perform that analysis [~

one.

A Yes. “
MR. COSGROVE: No objection.
THE %OURT: May be marked as a full exhibit,
state's exhibit A and state's exhibit B.
C .Q Now, Dr. Hawkins, we might start at the beginning

in -- what I reference 88-C9445. Can you tell us what
examination ﬁas conducted on those articles of clothing?

A Yes, we examined the articles for both seminal
stains as well as bloodstains. For the seminal stains,
we analyzed the specimen first with an ultraviolet ligﬁt;
Commonly you would probably call it a black 1light that
the kids use for rock music. Under the black 1light or
ultraviolet light, the body fluids that would be on a piece
of clothing would flouresce or shine under that 1light.
And that's the first test that we do. Anq“if it turns
out to be positive, then we assume that there's some body

fluid present on the articles and therefore we'do the second

* apelled phonetically
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test which is a chemical test for acid phosphatasé{:.Andf th'°f

acid phosphatase: is: an ~enzyme :that's found ‘in‘«-thel”%bddvy;"w--:» R

but the kind of aci@gphpsphatase that we'specifically téstﬁ
for is that acid phosphatase that is specifically ‘“found
in seminal fluid. We get a positive test on thafﬁjwhich !

in this case we did, then we further examine the piece

-~ S VR R N
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0f clothine i35 what we sl
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an enzyme Immrrcg

is a colorimetric procedure. When I say colorimetric,

I just mean that itfdﬁanges colqrs'duringfthe.examiﬁéfidﬂffl

due to the chemical reactions that take place. And in
this particular case, both the pantyhose as well as the
dress proved to have seminal fluids present.

Q Wéuld you be able to indicate tg us where those

stains, in fact, were located?

A On the pahtYhose, it was located both in the

~crotch area . and on the left leg of the pantyhose. In thé ‘

crotch area here, wherékyou see that there's material that's

been cut away, that's the part of‘ the crotch area that
we tested. And on the lower-left leg, that's circled with
a red waxtcrayon, and fhat'é éhe area where we testéﬁ for
the seminal fiuia on“the leg, which came out to be positive

for acid phosphatase or seminal fluid.

Q And that would be on the lower leg of the pantyhose.
A That's correct.
Q Now, with regard to the dress, I%might ask you

to look at that and see if you can tell where, in fact,

that stain was located.
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Af~ vthe hair(sic) on the lowerﬁ'edge iaf the'finsidé

;2] ~-0f-~the .dress. As you see, it's outliﬁed-byvairedﬁcrayon

_marking. = That's where we tested, the lower edge of the
dress. And also here, where that hole is, and it's marked
with the red cravon again. that'a the area that)we tested

.on the inside of the dress for seminal fluid.

~ Ve § e mn vt A mmd A AE el Ae (S
L I ! o ! AOR AN < .. LE aQreseg, oTCc

A That's correct.

Q- Now, you indicated they both tested 'positive;

Did you also check -- did you also check those for blood-~ -
stains?
A Yes, we did.

Q And did you find any bloodstains on those items?

A On the pantyhose we did not find any bloodstains.

,tht on the dress, right here in the front portion, where

you see the holes are cut and marked -- outline with the
- I'm sorry, I keep tapping your microphone --

Q What if I hold this --

A The area that's marked with the red crayon is
the area that we tested for blood. And we found;thét. in
fact, there were bloodstains there, human bloodstains,

of the type group A.

Q Type-A bloodstain on the front of the dress.
A That's correct.
Q And with regard to the seminal stains that were

found on the pantyhose, were those able to be further typed

 or what further evaluation did you make on those stains?
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On the pantyhose. we found that the typingltif B

A antigen, B antigen, and H antigen,
..Q’ Okay,. and that is in reference to 88 C9445:
eupplemental report? ;-b.;» I -
ifA That'e correct.»
Oi-’ : And wae that examinstion conducted wish g di’fi’e
type of teet than what you described earlier? |
A, . Well ==, ... | S
Q ’,;Perhape'an absorption method,esomething of that';e
A -~ when we -- hb
MR. COSGROVE: 1It's leading, Your Honor.
) THE COURT: It does appear. 5

A What I discussed earlier was the types of analysis

thHat we use to iaentify seminal stains. And in this particu- -

lar case, we were trying to not only identify that a seminal
‘:stain was there, but what type of blood grouping the seminal
istain was or the blood}group of the individual that the
stain was made by. 1In other words, who deposited the seminal
 fluid on’thefpantyheee. And in that;particular case, we
didmuse,the’abserption method of identifieation to identify
the types of blood. And in that particular case, we found.
that there were no antigens present. To give you a little
background, 1in order to identify blood groups, we have
what is known as antigens and antibodies and:it's thro?gh‘

the detection of thogse antigens and antibodies that we

determine the blOed“grouprf,an'individual;‘ For inetanCe,?fp'“
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if you have group A blood, then you would be forming agglutin-?

ation vith what we call a ~group A. antisera,,yhich would

‘have the antibodies against group A, which . would cause

the red blood cells in a person from group A type ‘blood

to agglutindte. Unfortunately, whenfyou have cells, you
can -- I mean, fortunatel},rwhen7iou?h5§eﬁoellsf.you can
de 1t that way. But when vou have‘a.stain, ﬁénn??y the
cells are no longer in any condition whereby.you can use
that kind of method. So that's why we have to use a different
kind of method when we deal with stains. 'And it's a known
scientific fact that not only the blood has these antigens,

but also other body fluids such as seminal stains, vaginal

-fluid tears, sweat, urine. You can type the kind of blood

grouping that's present by using this method. And in this

‘;particular case, when you find no H antigen, what that

essentially means is that a person belongs to that group

.of ‘the population rthat does' not secrete those kinds of -

antigens in their body fluids. S0 we have two groups of
people, one that we call secretors and one that we call

nonsecretors. The people who don't secrete the H antigen

‘are called nonsecretors and those people who do secrete -

the H antigen are called secretors. The majority of people,
eighty percent of the people in fact are secretors. Twenty
percent of the population are nonsecretors. So in this
particular case, when you don't find an H antigen present,
you have to assume or conclude that the person who deposited

that seminal fluid was a nonsecretor; and therefore, we

L
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‘can t really type the kind of blood group that that person 1 

haa because the antigena\are not there in the stain.w

DA P 2 P G g B . ;
-.Q Now, w1tn regura TO tnac palr or DLacx pantynose,ﬁﬁé
your flnding was 4—*again, that seminal stains were found“

and were thoseable to be typed? I believe you've indicated

it was A, B, and H antigens were not found --.

A That's correct. .
Q -~ and that was in the location of the lower-
_ {eft leg of'the pantyhose.n
T TA' Thet s”correct:,
Q_ _ And with regerd to.the dress, the black dress,

there are two areas and you indicated seminal stains were
found. And does your report indicate what was the typing

of those?

.. A In that particular case, we were able to find
o~

H antigens, which meant that the person who deposited those

:déteine on the dress was a secretor and the blood groupﬁ?;hfw

of that person was of the B blood group.

Q So one is a secretor and one was a nonsecretor.
A That's correct.
Q And the nonsecretor was the pantyhose, I believe

you've indicated?

A That's correct.
Q And the secretor was on the dress.
A That's correct.

Those would have to be two different individuals?

- O]

Yes.
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- tnere was a aaliva aample and a blood aample drawn.and

.tion was done with ‘Tegard to her body fluids?

And on the saliva sample, we found that there was A and

e

Txdf]thét_weréjagd-were those done by similar test as ‘the. -

0 And you had an 0pportunity._ybu[iﬁdicaéed with

;regard to the victim.A-. in this.«.,fga'éé,” and you tfbok;

was there a typing done and could you tell us what examina—
|
A Yes.
Q I'm looking at 3494 and 3124.
A On the blodd we.typed her aé a group A individual,
,d01ng the agglutination test ;thQF,11 _mentloned befq:e.
H antigens present, which is -- which supports that she
is a group A individual and a secretor. Both her blobd
was A and héer saliva was A and there were H antigens present.
Q In addition, you were able to evaluate or analyze
saliva sample and~ blood sample of the defendant, James

Tillman; and could you indicate to us what the results

’victim? I'm looking at 3458 and 3473.

A On the blood of James Tillman, we found that
he was a group A type blood specimen, And on the saliva,
we found that no A, B, or H antigens were found, which
would indicate that Mr. Tillman is a blood group A, nonsecretor
or no H antigens were found.

Q Now, if I might finally refer you to one more
and that is -- I'm not sure exactly of the lab number.
It looks 1like 2331, perhaps. An individuallgémed Dennis.

‘And there were samples of blood and saliva as well analyzed

P
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‘were performed and what were. the findings? _,wﬁghw,ﬁgggg;

there.; And oouldfyou'indicate to us, again, which tests

A We~examined both blood and saliva on'Dennis andfﬁ5&'

his blood group is B' the A antigen was not found, and‘w .

when we did his saliva sample, ‘we found out that hia blood'ﬁ"

group was confirmed as being B, - with'H'antigensrpresent,
which would indicare that he ig » aronen R individual, secretor.

—Q He different from the'defendant then,'

A Correct.mﬁ ;f:v sfﬁxrxww yﬂﬂ;‘?~

Qﬁ-v Now, you ve indicated to us’. that on the .dreaa .
and on the pantyhose there are different types of stainsu_-”
I believe you indicated the pantyhose was a -- if I might
find that again %— that on the leg of the pantyhose, you
were looking for.an individual -- I shouldn't say looking
for'?; the evaluation was that on the leg of the pantyhose,
that that stain.would be consistent with an individual
wnoris‘efnonseoretor equJtYpé blood.

A It would be considered consistent with an individual

who is a<nonsecretor._v

o0 - Of a nonsecretor.
A ‘ ‘Correct.
Q - And the defendant 1is, in fact, a nonsecretor,

by your examination?
A That's correct.

Q And with regard to the seminal stains that are

on the black dress; those seminal stains weré found to

be by a secretor?




,be of blood group B and a secretor, which would be consistente

:with Dennis 8 blood group, that's correct.

A That's correct.

Q So_those&etqins ceu;d not have been made by!them,?‘
‘defendant.

A That'e_correct. “ o »

Q ﬁould *thoee stainsi - woeld’rit be cepsi;tent

“that ‘those stains could have'beeh'mage by the individual

¥nown ag Dennis, who you examined?

A They are consistent with an individual who would

0 Now, you talked about percentages in the popula- -

tion and such, and I believe you indicated that eighty

percent of ‘the population are secretors and twenty percent

df_the population are nonsecretors. Are there alsoc statis-

’tid&l”analysis done as to the blood typings of individuals

e

and what percentages of the populatlon are certain blood
typings?_ For example, what percent are A and what percenh
are B? h

A The US population statistics show that group
is forty—one percent of the  population; group B is aboqt,
ten percent of the population; and group O is forty percent
of the population; and group A/B is four percent of the
population. In this particular case, you have A and B
type individuals represented. So the population there
would be A forty-one percent and B ten percent;

Q And you also indicated secreto;s and ponsecretors;

does that factor into an individual in determining the




A Yes,.it does.ly For-inetance.‘if there's--- the -7

B group, . which isf“ en percent of the population. eighty

'percent of thoee‘ten percent would be eecretors,_euch.eef

1 in this . caee,; whlch would represent approximately elght;Jp'frtf

percent of the pnnnJatjon.

Q So eight percent of the population would be typep“a .

'wB blood and be a. eecretor. .
A That ie correct.z
Q And I believe -you indicated that Dennis is B
type and a secretor.
A That's correct.
Q So there would be an eight percent individual
eimiiar to him. |

A That B correct,“

Q And the Wdefendant 4you ‘indicated is ‘a. type A,

‘I believe.

A That's correct. Which would be forty-one percent.
Q Fortp—one percent of the population for type
A blood. And the percent of the population that are non-

secretors?

A That's twenty percent.
Q So that would mean that what percentage of the

population are A type and nonsecretors?
A Eight percent.

Q Roughly eight percent of the people.




‘A :'5Correct.lf

,mony today that the dress would have been cauaed by an

.individual who :l.s a secretor, perhaps a B type, and that

there would be eight percent of the population that could

have caused that stain? ' o — ) v;':?',ﬁﬁ . ﬂ;lﬂ
A That's correct. ' ’
Q And with 'regard to the seminai stain that was

..on the leg of the pantyhose, would it be your testimony

‘:thot there 8 roughly eight percent of the population that
could potentially have put that there? : o o
a -That's correct.
Q And the defendant could have put that there.

A That's correct.

MR. NARUS: I have no further questions

at this time, Your Honor.

-.‘f,"f'ruz.coum_:, Mr. Cosgrove: . i

MR. COSGROVE: Your Honor, I have many questione
but we've all just heard some very technical
testimony; I'd 1like to be eble to revieyl the”
lab reports that I have been given and the‘tebtiev.
mony that I just heard and I'm going to suggest:
and ask that I might begin my questions in the
morning, given the hour now.

THE COURT: You're available tomorrow morning?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I would be.

THE CQURT: Any objection?

7 ;Therefore. would it be consistent with your testi-,ﬂ-ﬁngix




-iten, with the same caution and orders I ve given f,

e

_morning. Court will adjourn until ‘ten ‘o clock

MR. NARUS: uNo. Your Honor.,

:,THE;COURT:; The“conrt'will recess your hearing;

on the ev1dence in this case until tomorrow at

-
v

you. Have a good evening and wePll see you tomorrow

tomorrow mornina. .

- {Court Adjourns)

(Trial continues September 13, 1989)
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‘THE. COURT: = Good' .morning.

rto proceed?

MR NARUS' xyes; Your Honor.
THE COURT: LﬁrQ Sheriff.
{ Whereupon the 1ury

entere tha courtronom)

“THE COURT°

You .may . be seated. Counsel -

stipulate_‘to,wthe presence of the entire jury

panel and two alternates?

MR;’NARUS:*‘Xes.;Your'Honor.

MR. COSGROVE: Yes, Your Honor.

-Counsel ' ready.:: ‘-

b




" SANDERS HAWKTINS, having'been |

cxsR

upre&igusly sworn, resumes,thewwitness,gtqndﬁpndgj

testifies as follows:

CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Cosgréve:; : -

Q

A

Q
‘here were
in Aﬁguét

A

» C » DO

> O

. Good morning, Doctor.

Good morning.

You testified yesterday that the items in question

brought to your office, to the state lab, .I believe . | . ...

of '88, is that correct?

That's correct. Y
And how were they packaged?

If I recall, th?y were in a plastic bag.

Now, did you actually receive them?

No, I did not.

Do you. know who did?

'ted} a person. by the name of Janette Ciaqsnycki ,:

received them in the laboratory.

Q

And who actually performed the tests on them,

the analyses?

A
this case

Q
right?

A

Q

The person that actually performed the test in
is a person by the name of Jane Quadraro.

But you are the head of the laboratory, is that

That's correct.

|
When you were describing your profession, Doctor,

in describing your experience in these matters and in the

. ‘. F el




~tioned a rape kit, didn't you? .5thu;,ﬁwh¥“¢;"‘;--_q-

‘handling of éﬁidence in sexual _assault cases, 'ydu men< - | At

A That's correct.

Q Could you explain &hat a xqgé kitﬁiﬁ{.a'-w

A Yes, :it‘s a -- 1 .thini 1if;s;fcomhoniy'(reférredfv
to now as a sexual assault kit,'since-itf;fﬁsed'fof more .
than just rape between é male and = femaléﬁ'-A'rapé kit

is- a box that contains slides, swabs, other materials,

. envelopes, .that evidence is normally put into. . This evidence..

is usually collected at a hospital by a phydicidn;and3then'ﬁ-

‘ds brought to the laboratory by one of the policemangpt

sent to the -- my laboratory by the hospital in question.
Q What types of evidence 4oes a rape kit contain,

in your experience, Doctor?

T A Well, they would usually have blood specimens;

.they would usually have slides that are made by the physician,.

1fﬁ££3qfe taken from various parts of(theibddy: they&might

contain hair specimens from the wvictim that are used as
standard hair specimens or they may be combed hair specimens
thati might have been contributed by -the aésailaht; they
migﬁt have swabs that contain uspecihens that are ‘taken -

from various parts of the body, as the physician deems
necessary.

Q To your knowledge, 8ir, did your office receive
a rape kit or a sexual assault kit iq this casé?

MR. NARUS: Your Honor, I'm going to object.

I don't know if counsel is going to be able to
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'-\ . ';’ ‘.sémeﬁqv fﬁakéufthis. relévant, but I don'tl thiﬁi;fj'ﬁki' N
e that's relevant right now.  The Doctor is simply.,
| making --
:THE#COUR?{3 H§:hasnftnbeen offered for that; }:' '
You één 6611 £im€§;.§ohr own yitnesé. o
" MR. f.‘CQSGRbVE':'.;Jwell',- Your Honor, 'he. has ™,
testified as to 'ﬁis experienée and as to his;?
procedures --
THE . COURT: . But he was only offered for . .| . ...
the pufpose .of .examination of the iteméA tha£ a o
have beén placed in evidence. p
MR. COSGROVE: All right.
THE COURT: So it goes beyond the scope i
.Qy' of the direct examination. And the jury is to
disregard it. °~ Mr. Cosgrove can call the Doctor
- Aas_ﬁis;own wifpe§s,.if he wishes to, and inquire
{ Ql;;(%   [r.,_;_r,ifisfgovfuf£ﬁef éxégiﬁﬁtibh;g?p o A:.HI - t'!' '1j$?ﬁ o

Q Doctor, were the items of evidence that we saw
yesterday, namely a dress and a pair of pantyhose, are

_they the only items that your lab received in this case?

A No.
Q What other items did you receive?
A We received blood specimens, as I testified to

yesterday; we received saliva specimens on a number of

different people; we received a jacket; and a‘pair of boots; f

and some sheets.

i

L
NGO

S ' Q Were the jacket, the boots, and the sheets packaged
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with the'clothing"itéma that we saw yesterday?

'vz?A";5W¥§§f,théy were all in the same plastic bag. . --mggjﬁgg

1 | TN AL

.Q "All right. A sealed plastic bag?

. A Yes.
Q Is. tHere a protocol or a-schedule of ---that .

o

is followed by your'lab}'or'any lab, 1nyou know..in;fhégu

=22

analvseis of evidence in a sexual ascanlt

MR. NARUS: Again, I'll --

. A I don't --
I'm going to object again,

-MR. NARUS: --

Your Honor. I'm not sure -- "
THE COURT: It does go beyond the scope.
Q Was a particular protocol followed in this case,

Doctor, when you received -- when your lab received this

~ evidence?

A As I explained yesterday, there are certain:procef
dures that we follow. But as far as the testing is <'::or‘1ce"1"'r’1';e"'d"'f.-'i
we normally test the items for those things that are requested

In other words, we

by whoever the submitting agency is.
don't necessarily test the evidence for everything that
‘we possibly could, because in a large majority of the cases

it wouldn't be pertinent. So we test it for whatever they

ask us to do.

Q All So, in this case,

right. the agency would
be the Hartford Police Department?

A That's correct.

Q And what did they ask you to test for, Doctor?




itema for bloodstains.vseminal stains,

We ‘were required -or requeated to look at these

nd blood types.v(,

All right, now, do you know from ‘whom Miss Janette -~

Clausnycki received the items?

‘A

The person's name that's on %he form. as delivering

;it to the laboratory is one R. Nichols.

ALl riqht. Do you happen to know whera R. Nichala <

.got the items?

Q

No.

“Would it make a difference in your analysis,

‘in this case, as to where he got them or how he receiyved

those items?

A
Q

A

Q

No.
It wouldn't.

No.

You testified that you took a semple, I believe, -

“from the lower-left leg of the. pantyhoee.ﬁ,;Well,';strikeﬂﬁﬁ

that.

You found what you identified through various tests

as seminal stains on both of the items, is that right?

A

"Correct.

‘I'm talking about these items that we have before

-us, the dress and the pantyhose.

A

Q

Correct.

You mentioned semen stains on the front and the

lower-back portion of the dress, is that righf?

A

9

That's correct.

And you mentioned semen stains on the crotch
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and the lower-left leg of the pantyhdse that welhaw, is

) that , right ? ’ ' e , e . : N . .’:;,f“‘,,_,:}r» v'w. ”7’;, L —Sr o . ;" .
A That's correct.
Q You've only reported on the!S¢mén stains on the

lower-left leg of the pantyhose, is that right? !

A As far as typing is concerned, yes.
Q How abkcut irn the cretch asrez. 2id vou test that?
A  We don't normally test the crotch area for blood.

~typing. or: blood grouping if, in fact, :we have.other stains | ...~

present, because when you have a stain in the crotch area
there is always the possibilityvthat the stain is contaminated
with the vaginal fluids of the victim. So we choose the
best specimén in order to do the blood grouping. And it's
more likely that if seminal stains are on the leg portion
of the garment, that we would not find a étaiﬁ that's contam-

inated with vaginal fluid on that portion of the garment.

““I 'S0 . that's the stain that we selected to test. We could:

possibly have tested the crotch area. But, 1like I said,
that information could possibly be confounded because of
the fact that you have vaginal fluid from the victim there

as well.

Q Could possibly be contamined.

A That's correct.

Q You could have tested it, but you didn't.

A That's correct.

Q So you're saying that someone who has been vaginally

‘'raped, sexually assaulted, and after that wore pantyhose,
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if stains were found qﬁ'theicrotch andfqn}the‘ldg;'that

1@'wouldAngbettéfjpxeégﬂu:gixb,tést,theulgg,stgingfgﬁqnl
the crotch stains.’ | y S TR

A That's correct. | L. | _

Q All rig‘ht‘.: R -'~Ho§ - _1ar_ge a patch, if. 1 might "'use"‘,‘,.
that term, of the leg stain didﬂyoﬁ fest?llr '

» Well, T den't know if vou zéw it wvesterdzy --

Q Would it help if yoﬁ had the pantyhose?

A . -- ‘there gyaggfén area -about thatiflarge;‘thatg;yggﬂ
cut out of the leg and we testéd a very'amali part of that.
We test, usually, two or three different areas - of that

particular stain.

Q So that was about a two square inch section,

would that be accurate?

A It would probably -- the actual piece that we
tested would probably be even smaller than that, about

a quarter of an inchi .

Q About a quarter of an inch.

A Correct.

Q - Okay. Doctor, did you test a control sample .-
as well?

A Yes.

Q And where was that taken?

A Usually we will try to find a piece of the material

that is not stained and we'll take a portion of that and

test it as well. And if you notice on the panty --

Q Well, that's all right, Doctor. Hang on Jjust
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a‘soc0nd7 Couid'you show us, from this item, again} where ?ii?
the .sample that you tested was taken from: .and . where thel

"control sample was taken from?

135' . If you'll notice, there is an area here that qf%

marked'with'avredfcrayon, those are the portions ‘that wéjV‘~»

tooi,for the .sample. . And the -- over here,on the Otherfi?

gide, 1is the =arese thet wve would teke for the contrals.

You'll notice that there's an area cut out alohgside of

the other pieces. :and we used those areas to;get~a control; . .| -

specimen of the garment.

Q And there was no blood on the pantyhose, that

you could determine, is that right?

!

A That's correct. f
- Q Now, you gave some statistics yesterday, Doctor,
_/aboot ‘the makeup of different -- or the percentages of

. different. blood types among the us population, among the

population at large. is that ‘right?
A That's correct.

Q And I think you said forty-one percent type ‘A,
ten percent type B,)forty percent type O, and four perdent
type A/B, is that right?

A It should be forty-one, forty-five for type O,
and type B would be about ten percent, and type A/B would

be four percent.

Q I was wondering where that other [five percent
went. Thank you. Forty-five percent for type O.

A Um—hum;
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Q Now, you testified that the stains that you.él

;the semen stain- that you, found on the leg .of . the, pantyhose,

-you could not detect any antigens in it.

A That's to;fedt.;

Q And;your qohcluéion,.and yoﬁr tedtimony yesterday
was that thét?had téfcéme from h.noﬁseéretor, 1§ that rightfgiﬂ;‘

A That's correct. | | '

Q Now, - you also -- Mr. Narus, when he was questioﬁf

ing you yestefday,;asked.abouttqome.percentageg of Qccurréncejw;v;~_€e

in the population, if I can use that term. And I think
you said that the semen stain that you were able to type

on the dress could have come from eight percent of the

.population, is that right? Or could only have come from

eight percent of the population.

AT R

A That's correct.

Q Isn' t it true. Doctor. that given the blood type

-on*théré, that there ia a racial difference in ‘the composi-

tion?

A B type blood 1is more -- is found more often in

Blacks than in Caucasian, that's correct. -
| Q And isn't it true that it's perhaps found twice

as much and it would be closer to fifteen percent of the
black population that could have left that particular stain.

A That's correct.

Q All right. Now, you also testifted that -- I
believe the mathematics that you and Mr. Narus:used yesterday

was that the stain on the pantyhose that you did test,




-

ELNOAL SRRt Y

by the leg, could_alsO'ohly have’come from eight percent

.. of the population. . -

A The stain on the pantyhose could have come from

.-a@alght percent of the population with blood group A.

Q However, you 'also testified that you couldn't-
determine the blood type of that, isn‘'t that right? . o
A That'e correct,

Q So, in fact, if we're using this figure of twenty

..percent of the population in general being nonsecretors,

that stain could have come from twenty percent of the popula-
tion and not eight percent.

A That's correct.

Q dkay. Now, you testified that you have to assume,
I believe those were your words, you have to assume that

this stain came from a nonsecretor. Again, I'm talking

about the stain on the leg of the pantyhose. Now, isn't [

it true, Doctor, that that stain, if yout-didﬁ't have a

large enough sample, that the sample that you tested was
not large enough, that stain could actually have been made
by the same person who made the stains on the dress, if

that stain that you tested was not large enough or d4id

not include -- that particular stain did not include antigens
in it?
A That's a possibility. However, we should not

really get concerned about the size of the piece of material
that we use to do the testing, in that this is the normal

procedure. And even though I'm talking about a quarter
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|| semple. And I'm.not:sayingthat.that was the total stain

" each time. So it's like taking the total stain and then

of an 1'nci;f:1'-.p*i:ecev.' o’lf'.'im‘é‘iterialr.’r “that's ‘a "relativ'eiy'_'largé"‘

that we used. -~That 'was 'a portion of the total stain.

N v

"And we téstéd”ﬁdt;qh;yﬁfhe;ifgined area once, but we tested

it more than once,-with anduarter of an incﬁ of materiai

to come up with an answer.

Q . . ;How many:times did you do this testing?

A We teéted-two areas of the stained area twice,
80 a total of four times, plus the controlled. e

Q Each time a quarter of an inch, approximately?

A Correct.

Q So about an inch, square inch. Would that be

-~ that would be your total sample?

A Total, right.

..Q > "And you're -saying. that the size really doesn't  'L“‘

make any difference because in your standard procedure
any size wduld be adequate.

A Most ;;;?omefprocgdures only call for one strand
of a threéé in order to.do the testing.

Q Okay. But, in general, any size is adequate,
is that what you're saying?

A That's .correct.

Q All right. Does it matter, Doctor,’to a toxicolo-
gist testing éamples of this nature, evidence:éf this nature,

does it matter what the‘time'span is between the time the

B,
S




‘evidence is generated or deposited and fheutime.yéu test ..

. SRS R X L . N Ve T 8 .. . e AT T .-7(;:' .
A ~ Not really. _ ' : o R RS K
Q It doesn't matter. |
a ‘Bloodstains and seminal stains have been tested
yéars after the initial act and still get credible results.
0 ‘Does 1+ mmatter how clothing that contains eVidenceu”
is  packaged and préserved between the time‘of:the“inCident

and .the time of the testing? - ey e e

A Yes, it does and, yes, it doesn't. " And the reaéon
why I'm ambivalent 1is because we test a control samglg
along with the test. So in that regard, it doesn't realiy
matter be%éuse if our controls come out the way they're
' @E? | supposed to then that would certainly affirm that we're
;déiﬁg the test in the proper fashion and that there's nothing :

on the material or the material hasn't been treated An
QOhé¥§ay¥thé£§ﬁould?ihterféfé,with the festiﬁg«procéduret - e
Obviously, it's always better to test a sample that is |
freshest or a shorter period of time after the evidence
, has been coliected. ‘But, in forensic sciende;'that's.:arely
the case, that we are able to get a brand new spééimen
in order to test them.

Q You're able to get it how soon, normally, in

modern science?

A IF all depends. In our situation hefe, in Connecticutg,

usually the specimens are not sent to the labofatory unless

there is some indication that that is going to go forward
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into a trial, specifidally with the Haftford‘PD.
Q All right. Now, isn't it a facg,;Déctor;ﬁthgt;:ﬁ

a normal procedure would be to keep items of clothing separate,|"

|| if they were taken as evidence in a case such as this?

‘A . Yes, that's -correct.
: ’{O In this case. that wasn't done, wasriﬁ? o
A Not accordinna to the record; : "
Q You had a bag with dress, pantyhose,‘boots,’jacket;‘
- .,sheets, maybe some .other -- I don't know GDI;chérwiI¢m§}W¢?ﬁg'*

wrappedlup in a sealed bag, is that right?
A That's correct. L
Q Isn't it a fact, Doctor, that normally, or the
preferred ﬁrocedure in evaluating; or preserving rather,
sexual assault evidence for body fluids 1is to not seal
';theﬁ'in'an airtight bag?
_ _‘A Nq, I can't really say that that's so, when you
:~§5vaairti§ﬁt,é because 1 don't .see what ‘difference 'that
would make in the final analysis. I1f the clothing were
Qet, obviously it_ would be better to have the clothing
not sealed in an airtight container because then the possi-
“bility of mold and fungus or other things that could possibly
interfere with the testing procedures is possible.
Q How about if the clothing were wet from the blood

or semen or whatever?

A Well, if they were wet from the thing that you're

looking for, in the process it would just air dry or would

Just dry out.
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Q How would it dry, if it was sealed in.a'blaétiéln'”“'{

\
| sbag?
A Well, when we say 8ealed in a plastic bag, I ..
doubt seriously if you would ever find a plastic bag that -
b is completely airtight. -i.iv_. o L
Q Wouldn't a paper bag be a better procedure? y
A Possibly. -
Q Possibly?
A Um-hum. | o e
Q Did you again physically_sée this bag come into
the lab? o
A No.
Q You said you did different tests on these itemsj
ehs or specifically on quarter inches of the pantyhose, 1is’

“that right?
| A That's. correct.
Q _3_Hg§e  y6uJ;ev9r gotten. inconéiﬂtent, feadihés in L,
the past,-on:different-testsg of items?2. "~ "~ =ruv
A Sure.
Q You have. What contributes to inconsistent read-
ings, if you can tell us?
A Well --
MR. NARUS: Your Honor, I'm going to object
to this. Unless there's some reason to believe

that that's the case here, we're falking about

this case and the analysis of this evidence --

MR. COSGROVE: I think "this goes to his.

&Y
LA
&
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dtahd}ng:p§ an expert, ‘Your Honor, if he -~

- MR. COSGROVE: I think this _goes to "his;!;;r,w
qual;?iégtion as én expert in_'thié,‘fieléﬁ,  £i ﬂf5f]?;'f
thinkyhe's_-- ».;~a R o L Lo

MR. NARUS:  Well, we've"aitéady"qualifiedr
him as an expert. o T
THE CbURT: The only relevance hefe, however,
is to this.matter and not to others. If you. ... ..
want to ask him whether these resuifs could'Be
regarded as inconsistent, you may. 30
Q Were these results, in fact, inconsistent?
A The results from the analysis that we did here

on these pieces of evidence?

'Q  Yes.
A - No. o _ ’
Q . . But ituiéipoééiblejt§ get inconéisteﬁtlreéults;ﬁ;___,.frfﬁf”
MR. NARUS: Objection. Anyfhing is possible
and --
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q Were you ever asked to. do more aophisticated

tests than you did do, Doctor?

MR. NARUS: Objection. He's already testified,
by counsel, as to what tests were requested to
be performed on this, so I don't --

MR. COSGROVE: I didn't ask that.

MR. NARUS: Sure you did. - You asked <him:




by wthe submitting agancy.
THE COURT: Counsel, you address ‘the -court, . %

not' counsel. B B

MR. 'NARUS: Sorry, YourLHonor;

THE COURT: ‘Do you have Bny oijCtioﬁ?‘ e

Ve wimte the arounds of vor ﬂ“""“f‘f“’ﬂ"

MR. NARUS: Yes, the objection is -- the -

question “has  already been aaked.:~..; He!,s;qasking_,;,,"

“whether ~additional tests were performed andl'héf‘

’

already indicated what were performed and what

was requested to be performed and now he's asking

as to other tests that could have been performed

or may have heen performed.

THE COURT: If you qualify your question

» == it 'did appear to the court that you. askedwf_

'what was ‘requested -and he did answer.’ If you""“:‘."”

wish to qualify it fo whether or not anyone else
asked for any additional --
| R. COSGROVE: I believe what I asked ‘ju§t 
now, Your'. Honor, was if he was asked to do aﬁ.yz
more sophisticated test than these that he did
do.
THE COURT: Well, he's already asked --
he was already asked what the Hértford Police
Department had requested and he ga§e an answer.,

MR. COSGROVE: I'm not sure that I asked
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that. but all right._

I I Could you tell ps what the Hartford Police asked,

for in this case? -

A ’w}Ygafk The Hartford Police asked me to do -- to

;analyzefthe evidence for bloodstains, for seminal stains,

and blood groupg.

0 “A)l right, thank vou. Now, the dress, did vovu
‘ever testyfér the presenée of sperm?

A iﬁyp,ib;t;youl@%bq;}mppssiblg_tghdgtq;mine whether -
on not spe;rm is present on a plece of material of this
gort. | , e

0] Wouldn't it be impossible, in large part, because
of the ‘lehgth of time between the incident and when you

finally saw these materials?

A 7 No, the problem with trying to detect sperm on

a piece of material of this type is how do you get it off

“of the material onto a slide to look at it under a micro-

scope? And in that .process, you would more than likely

destroy the sperm cell.

Q You couldn't look at a ~- say a cutting of the.
pantyhose under a microscope?

A No, sir.

Q What effect, in your opinion, would it have to
combine all of these clothing items together in one bag

Tand store them for a period of seven months before submitting
them to the laboratory?

A To my way of thinking, there's really no effect.




"in the laboratory? L S e

Q No effect. Wouldn t refrigeration of these

.items be the preferred way of preserving them until ana;ysis,,

A No, not necessarily. Aé,you"pointédﬁbut?befbrekf

- 1f you were to refrigerate the materials, this would tendf;f

- to cause condensation and other sorts of fungal growths

or mold growth and that sort of thing.

Q How about frost-free refrigération?

A Frost-free refrigeration?_;.: .,¢,;5’;¥;;r

Q Yes, frost-free refrigerator. |

A I'm not sure that that's possible, because you

still would have condensation when you take a warm object
and put it into a colde# surrounding. So you're not really

talking about frost as most people would think about a

_ refigerator that's frost free that they use in their kitchen.

Q All right. If I can turn your attention to the

. dress for a momeﬁt, Doctor; you analyzed. two samples from

thét, did you?

A We analyzed samples from two different locations
on the dress. |

Q And, again, excuse me, I'm talking about iSemen‘
stains and not bloodstains.

A Pardon?

Q Excuse me, I'm talking about semen stains and
not bloodstains. [

A I am too. We analyzed portions  §£ the front

and the back-lower edge and we took multiple samples from
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L ' each one of those areas.

Q -\_-All,_sgj.‘.r,iéht;-,. and ,,,jb,u_r_ testing on that reveale
a type B secretor, is that right?
A ’vThat's §qrrect.

- Q | The blooduwoﬁldihave-been froh a type B secretof}}mf fﬁ
Now, isn't it possible, Doctor, that the stain on the”pqnté;;b#
hosé, the semen :stain on 'tﬁé pantvhose could have come -
from the same peréon as the'sfain on the dress -- staidgf»

on the dress?

A No.
Q It is not possible? T
A I guess if you want to say that anything is possibie ¢-’
MR. NARUS: Yes, again -- I'm géing to --
G?. yes, anything is possible and I think that's
a sufficient answer. If we're going to start

getting ‘intq?”qqnjeqture and hypotheticals and
7sucﬁ;3§;40aﬁ;ﬁeiﬁéféﬂall day. T o Q'ff  R
THE COURT: For the jury's information,"
when an expert is testifying, he can only testify
as to reasonable probability and not to possi-.
bilities, 80 -the objection runs to the question
being asked of possibilities.
Q So it is possible, right, Doctor?
MR. NARUS: Objection.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. COSGROVE: Well, exception, Your Honor.

6§? "THE COURT: Exception may be noted.
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"263-:“N6w; you did say that, in regards to the stain

0% th’ leg. of ‘the pantyhose that you analyzed, Doctor; -

that it s poaeible that that was not from a nonsecretor,.?“'

ia that right?

--' S . MR. *NARUS: Again, we're getéing into 'the5  -*3*

‘same ‘thing.

2

MR. COSGROVE: No, we%re nct. Ha's tastifies
to this.
+A . . Our.xesults show that the stainfon_the 1eg4game

-.from é nonsecretor.

Q And ‘fhat was due to the absence of antigens,
is that right?

A That's correct.

Q But didn't you say that it 1is possible that a
_stain or a poftion of a stain might be ffdﬁf a secretor
but might be ‘a-portion of the stain that did not include

fAthe antigens? ) | | g

A No{’that's not what I said.

Q So is that not possible?

A No, ‘that's not possible.

'JQ All right., It's impossible.

A Right.

Q So that stain, in your opinion, again, the 1leg
on the pantyhose, could not have produced a false negative
reading for antigens.

A No, sir.

MR. COSGROVE: Excuse me just a minute,’




Your Honor.
4*<LP9ﬁ§§);g{

2 Q Doctor, you testified that you have various degrees**

.in chemistry and that you are, in fact, the chief foxicdlogist_ .f; 

for the State of Connecticut, is that right?:

A That's correct.

D

| SRS OSSP 54

Have vou ruhliched in this fi-id.IDoctbr?

A Yes. |

Q- How recently? And on body fluids specifically2f_:‘
A Most of my work, as far as my research has beén

concerned, has been done with drug metabolism. o

Q Drug metabolism.
A Cérrect.
Q How about in the area of bodily fluids such as

_semen and blood?

A As far as serological testing is concerned, no,

<.l T have‘not published in that area. .

Q All right. Are you familiar with 1literature

in the area, Doctor?

A Yes.

Q  Are you familiar with the work of Dr. Henry Lee,
the Chief of the State Police Crime Laboratory?

A I have -- we have discussed these things, yes.

Q And is Dr. Lee, in your opinion, an expert in

this field?

A Yes.

Q All right. Are you familiar with Dr. Lee's book,




o

along with Drs. DeForest#® ﬁndTGénsluhg'?

Q " You ‘have not read the book. All right. Are s

" you familiar with the book?

A Yes.

° All right. Is this a recognized text in thiéﬂfi
fleld?

A Yes.

g Qo ?And_.Dr. Lee, in_ fact, is a -- in addition to .. .
'Being fhe. head of the State Police Crime Laboratory, is
'A-professor of forensic science at the University of New
Haven, is he not?

A Yés.

Q And Dr. Genslung is the director of that program

.at the Univeréity of New Haven, is he not?

A . .That's correct.

1 5'?Now;f5f; fou familiar with their, again, in thié
bbok, but through your own experience with them, are you
,familiaf with their publications in this area, publications
in the area of collection, packaging and preservation of

evidence in sexual assault cases?

A Dr. Lee and I served on a commission for the

legislature just this past year to come up with a protocol
and I was the chairman of that commission for the collection
of specimens for sexual assault cases. So, yes, 1 know

of Dr. Lee's feelings on and position on how to collect

samples, that's correct.

,*ﬁgpelled'phonetically




G

having a suspected body fluid stain . should be collecteds:. .

Q  Are you familiar with his position that any article’

dried completely, and placed in a paper container that .-

is not airtight?

A -That'é correct. - -

Q ., And his .conclusion that, given that, if that

&

procednre 3ir not frnllowed, spuriove reactions for A, B,

and H, which are antigens, may all be seen separately or

-in.any combination, as. the.result of bacteria in the stains. -

A - That's correct.

Q ‘And are you bfamiliar with this position that
even fully dried stains suspected of containing semen should
be handied with care and not crushed, wadded up, folded,
and so on? Rough handling of the stain area causes more
désfructioh”of the sperm cells which.the laboratory needs
intact to make the identification of the stain.

A-  As I.stated before, we-don't try to recover sperma-
tozoa from materials in our laboratory. And also, as I
stated before, -that if spuriocus results are going to be
obtained, this would be found ¥in the control specimens
that we also run along With thé suspected areas of the
material. So, therefore, the procedures that we wuse in
the laboratory that I direct would tell us or wquld indicate
to us that those kinds of results are being obtained; and
in those ‘cases, when that happens, then Qé indicate on
the results that the results are inconclusive.

Q All 7right, inconclusive. Are you aware of Dr.




(Z_".E-fi.ﬂ;

Lee's positibn ‘that the -- regarding the collection ofﬁj~;:;}f'

Levideuce in aexual assault cases, the best procedure 18&551

to 8atore evidence in a retrigerator, 1t ’possible? heeff

kenvironment in a frost- free type refrigerator is usually“.r.,‘,{'e}v'-:‘

very. dry.

A Yes, I am. ' ;

0 All right. How about his position that the victim's -

~ciothihg should collected in separate containers fafter"'

,all stains have dried and. the containers. should be labeled o

;carefully?

A That's correct, that's his position. However, L'

think that if you --

Q Well, excuse me just a hinute, Doctor.
A ~- if you -- if you -~
Q ' Excuse me just a minute, Doctor. How about investi-

Vgators and scene _personnel should never handle evidence~‘

"gbearing blood or. body £luid stain evidence .with their -bare..

hands, they should wear disposable gloves or use clean
tools? Even a minute and unseen amount of perspiration
'ffom someone's hands can deposit blood group substances
onto the evidence and --
. MR. NARUS: Your Honor, I'm going to object.
Q -- this will thoroughly complicate -~
THE COURT: There's an objection, and it's
sustained. Reading from;a document not in evidence.

i .
Q You served on a panel with Dr. Lee about body

fluid evidence, s8ir?




A That{s”oorrect.

Q@ Do you dispute the conclusions you've just --.

‘that you're tamiliar with, of his?

A I don t dispute them. HoWever, I think they' re -

some ‘of the readings that you ve. just made are not’ takenr

“in the right context. When Dr. Lee is talking about putting

things in a frost-free refrigerator. I think by and 1arge

he's talking to the rape kit that we talked about earlier

. rather than clothing epecimena\that you are referring to

here in this case.

Q Well, you agreed with his position about clothing

just a moment ago, did you not?
A I agree that the best way to do it is to col@ect

specimens in separate containers, that's correct, after

_they --

Q All right, how about clothing,  boots, jackets, -

sheets, together in. a fﬁag.;gﬁiaetic bag, sealing it 'with. .| .

tape, and putting it on a shelf in a police locker for

seven months?

A That probably is not as good as collecting it
in separate bags.

Q All right, thank you.

MR. COSGROVE: May I have Jjust a minute,
Your Honor?

Q A moment ago, Doctor, you mentioned that you

wouldn't get spurious results because you test a control

area as well. But isn't the definition of a control area




Qﬂm
kg

1

.it's not on the-oontrol area.

‘you?

the

‘a clean faféa,“so_nyou 'wooldn't«'get' -- you wouldn t have

the material to .hea: contaminated on that control area. would

ot

as I said before.
.

In otherﬂff

A when we take a controlled area,.

it's an area that is outside of the: atained area..

words, it's an area that has all of the 'ohafacterloticsu

with the awvceptic nf "the sastain. So.

of that garment,

therefore, if there's anything on that garment, other than

spurious results, then that ‘would.:gv.pif

stain giving you
be deemed as inconclusive results. If you get no spurious

results on your control area, then the assumption is that
the stain area that you tested, the stain is what's giving

you the result and not the material itself or something

else that may be on the material.

Q But the stain is only on the -- the stained area,

A =wThat?sscorrect. 

Q So if the stain were to have been contaminated

somewhere along the line,

be contaminated.

the control area wouldn't necessarily

The stain area could still yield a spurious

isn't that right?

When you say spurious result,

‘result,
inated?
A
mean?
Q A false result.
A It's possible.
All right.

If it were to have become contam-
what do you really

A false reading,' if you will.




ﬁ[Mﬁ:5COSGROVEx:HMay i: thé"jﬁsii arlsecond; f?

Your Honor?. . . . ..

RN S SN _.' et - i_
( Pause)
Q The methods you use tb] detect semen, Docfo:;>}LA

on items of clothing such .as . thig, .do you, test: a;ﬁméleﬁqf'}

garment; for example, the dress? R Ty o

A Initially we look at the wholé ”§arﬁéht »ﬁnﬁéﬁ‘fl'
the. black light that I referred to, or fhe ﬁltraéiéléf
o fLiont. .
| | Q Ultraviolet light.

A And that usually locates an area that indicates
that there's body fluid present, the part that fluoresces.
After that point, we concentrate on that particular area
ny and do the other testing on that area.

/ . Q " All right, you use further tests if the ultra-
~violet 1light indicates the presence of a bodily fluid.
Q You isolated two spots on the dress; I believe

lower front and lower back, is that correct?

A "We've said front and lower back, right.
Q All right. Do you know where on the front?
A No, but that would be identified on the dress

with the areas that are marked with the crayon.
Q Would you again show us where you took the samples
from this dress?

A Sure. (Pause) This is one area here.

Q ‘Is that the front of back? If you know.




.the other, area here. L e e e e e
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A -_'This is the lower edge, the'bdck{flhnd this@iéfl_

Q ‘A sguare 1ncn.-Qould that be accurate?

A .Yes. | ..

Q a?ibldrféﬁ take the control sémpléVfroﬁ the dress?
A

..This 1is -- I'm sorry, as before, this is the

-

-area here that we took the stain from, this large ares

here. . And this is another area here that we took the stain
£Lrom,

Q i$§: if doesn't appear that there was a control
area? -7 .

A There is a -- we would take the control specimen
from the area close to where the stain is, so we can get
relatively the same kind of material in the same area of
/ﬁhe 'garment. So the control specimens would have come
lfgpm_a:ound those same areas too.

-Q - “If you took them.

A Yes.
Q But it's not marked on there.
A ~Not .as control. However, on my worksheets, it .

does show that we took control specimens.

Q Now, this dress, Doctor, as far as you know,
was 1in the general package, along with the boots and jacket
and pantyhose and sheets and whatever.

A Pardon me?

Q This dress was part of the packageuwith every-

“thing else.




you decided not to test,the stain in the crotch area, even

.'though you determined there was a seman stain there, fs that

'right?

"the laboratory and she performs the analysis.

A Yes.
Q And was it -- it wasn't.on.a hanger or anything,.:.
was it, as tar as you know?

A No.

Q  All right. And just to get back to the pantyhosé,'

..-A . We determined that there was a semen stain there, =
but we did not test that for the reasons that I gave before.
I have nothing further.

Q All right. Thank you.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Narus: }
Q Dr. Jane Quadraro works for you?

A Correct.

Q She did this analysis?

A That's correct.

Q And what role do you play in évaluating her analysis?

Could you tell us a little bit about that?

A Jane Quadraro works in the serology section of

And after

the analysis are completed, then I review her work and

either individually or together we write the report.

Q And when you say you review her work, what are

you reviewing for? i

A Correctness, compliance with the procedures of

the laboratory, and to interpret the results that we get




‘from the various tests.

0

results?

such?
A

Q

Wou siri

Do ' you:.check for -inconsistencies .-in’ theSiteéff.gﬁ

_That's correct..

Are there anv inconsistencies in these results?

TE $+3 s v N S T A ;
FF there wore T~ world heewe reperted it eo

‘We would :report :the. .results as inconclusiveagﬂ;

Now, we also have in this case two types of semihal~g

stains and I believe you've testified that one was from

a secretor; I believe that was the one located on the dress.

A

Q

That's correct. {

Or the ones located on the dress. And you have

- stains on the pantyhose which are by a 'ﬁohsecretor, is

that correct?

- 'A _..'.
Q
different

A

That's correct.’

Is it your testimony that those stains were from

individuals?

Correct.

MR. COSGROVE: Well, Your Honor, that's
a question of fact for the jury. He can't say
that.

MR. NARUS: Well -, that's what he did say.

THE COURT: I thought this wasryis{expertise.
Do you have an opinion as to the £$st question?

THE WITNESS: My opinion is that the two




i

stains came from two different 1ndividuals.

Q.. And the stain on the pantyhose ‘could. have. come;;

| - from the defendant.

. A Yes.

' Q Now, the fact that the -- in terms of the seminal | -

stain on the crotch area, you indicated to Mr. Cosgrove
that you don't --Vyou found seminal staina but von didn't
test for them. Is there a reason for doing that, if one"
of the stains that you find in your analysis is by a.secretor -
and one by a nonsecretor?

A Yes, because, as I indicated before, and has
been pointed out before, that the nonsecretor has the absence
of antigens‘and if you take the body fluid from a nonsecretor

and mix it with a secretor, the only result that you would

. get would be that from a secretor, because there are no

antigens _present from the nonsecretor. So if you were
td_take.dr‘to do an'analeié on the stainsithat had both
fluids from a secretor and a nonsecretor, the results would
be inconclusive because you couldn't demonstrate the absence

of antigens when there are antigens from the secretor there.

Q So you need to test the other areas.
A Correct.
Q Mr. Cosgrove asked you a number of questions

about the size of the test sample that you took, I believe
on the pantyhose, and you were talking about a quarter-

inch; is that a sufficient sample to make your comparison

- with? Could you have made it a smaller piece? What would




be the normal accepted procedure?

A_;i&?ﬁ?f;YQUl@;b9 ¢:D9rmal B;Eéﬂ#;f ’ny o fﬂ?a;;;%aﬁgi"
Q - And 1 think you.indicated to him that you.Fgéted_f
that a_fﬁpmber of times and compared thése -rééuiféﬁi%ith L
a’contfoiiﬁample also on the bantyhose?; : e
A That's correct.
0 And did you find any inconsistént reéulré 3nﬁ
those tests? | |
~7AvﬁﬁjN°?

Q  Now, Mr. Cosgrove also indicated that -- I believe

he started asking you some statistics about blood . types

and he talked about B types and said that B types -- or
Blacks may be more -- there's a higher percentage of Blacks
who are B types?

A ‘That's correct.

Q ‘But the defendant isn't a B type.

A No. .

Q He's an A type.

A That's correct.

Q . The stain on the dress was made by what type?

A A B type individual.

Q So that stain could not have been made by the
defendant.

A No.

Q Now, Mr. Cosgrove asked you a number of questions
as to the packaging and preserving of evidé;ce. And 1

- believe you indicated that you had test for the potenfial




. ’“‘t‘o You . L S ﬁ o A s ‘: i '.':‘.;.'?:’,;ﬁvr_

I=6CCount in your analysis.

Adbntamination of these pieces of-eviﬁéﬁce that were sﬁbmittéd.

A Yes, .we woula ao ‘that by :running the. control :-

specimens that I talked about. -

Q So, in other words, you don't necessarily. know

‘how they've been handled or by whom, so you take that into

-

A That's correct.

w..Q :.~And. I, .believe you indicated to him that there

.fmaj'be preferabie ways of handling evidence, but in this

case, you did not find, by your procedures, and the test
with the control and the result -- and the actual stains,
that there was, in fact, any effect as to your results.

A  That's correct.
P .Q In other words,' there was no contamination of
_those s;ains.

A - Not that I could find.

Q And the fact that these pieces of evidence may

have been commingled with other items delivered, I believe

black and red jacket, some boots and some sheets, find

" any  seminal stains on any of those or anything -- were

fhere any contaminants on those articles that you found
to have contaminated in some way the dress or the pantyhose?

A Oon the jacket, the boots, and the sheets, we

didn't find any seminal stains.

Q There's no potential that it could have come

from another source; they were on there when you got those.
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A 4.ﬁ611 if there were no ataina on the aheets and‘
‘the boots and the jacket. then At would be 1mpossibleﬁ,,£o -
there to be any transter of seminal stains from1thosey1temaﬁ*,
to the cher_itemaf | : |

Q l Inrégher~words, {hé;e was nokcontaﬁinatiéﬁ because -
they'were<mingl¢d with other items of clothes.

A Nof Qith the jacket and tﬁe boots and the sheatsa,
‘no. |

Q_ . And, as ~.far as. you know, those were the: items

of clothes that they were packaged with.

A Correct. : e

Q And, again, there was no contamination, by your
testing prdc%dures on these items, the pantyhose and the
dress, with regard to your results as far as the seminal
,stains and the typing of the seminal stain on both the
dress and the pantyhose.

A ;Thatﬂéﬁébrrect.; |

Q And the blood typing of, of course, the seminal

stain on the dress.

A That's correct.

Q Did you get any false negatives at all in your
testing?

A No.

Q \ So your final result, as far as the typing of
seminal stain, ;is that as far as the -- detecting the seminal

stains, 1is that with respect to the pantyhosé, that could

have in. fact been made by the defendant.




P

A That's correct.

Q- And_the stains on the dress could notghaiegbggn;qﬁlmwgﬁ

made by the defendant.
A 3 That's correct.
Q | Could I - ask you just another~questioﬁ?- I know-V
Mr., Cosgrove was talking about using the ultraviolet lightﬂ. ”
to detect the stains. Are semina) =staina on a pmif‘of 
black pantyhose fairly easy to detect? | |
A If there's a large enough stain, yes.
Q @ What color would they have perhaps become, that
stain, on a pair of black pantyhose? o
A It would show up as a grayish-white stain.
Q  Be detectable? f
A Yes.
'TQ | And as far as all your testing 1s concerned,
testing _for contaminations and with the control samples,
?ou-if&iih fact s;fisfied thatufhere was'notcontamination-
and these resultsiare -~ Yyou can.be confident that these
results are in fact accurate.
A That's correct.
Q I have no further questions.
THE CQOURT: Mr. Cosgrove.
MR. COSGROVE: Thank you, Your Honor.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Cosgrove: !

Q You talked just a minute ago about the two different

items of clothing here and the different semen stains found.




'[?f;¢ould those two stains have_Come from the same persod?

9 - They could not.
A No..

Q ;Ailiriéht..;COUldﬁFthhe.stﬁiﬁsvpﬁgfhe pantyhgaé;
the stain'th&t,yoﬁ tested on the'éantyhosé) havé come from'
approximately»twénty pefcent of the poﬁulatioﬁ?

A That's correct. |

Q And the stains on the dress come. from a B type
secretor and thét could have come fromv.fifteen percent

of the population, is that right? 1I'm sorry, of the Black

population,
A That'sbright;
Q But it could not have come from James Tillman.
A That's correct.
Q - Now, Mr. Narus started‘pp qsk_you something about

“.contaminants inffhisfb&g»offéiséhingjahd-boots'andlshééfs'
and ‘all that, and then switchen to semen. Now, can't there
be other contaminants that would affect or could affect
the reading, other thahAsemenY We're talking about boots
here, right? are used on the ground, outdoors?

A That's correct.

Q You're saying that nothing from that could contam-
inate any reading in this pile of clothing?

A I can't say that that's not possible.

Q All right. Now, sweat from the boots, perspiration -1

" A Well, you know, if you're planning on talking




iabout sweat from the bobts, the logical place for the'boots

'-tQ-have”swquiis on the inside,. not on the outside -~

‘have no idea what it contains, isn't that_right?

Q Right.

A -- and, therefore, it's unlikely thét.the'inside{«
of the boot would havé rubbed against thaf barticular~bortion’;
of the dress to give me a false reading on the dfeséﬁl |

Q How about the color of the idacket, for example?
A ({No response)
. Q Or the sleeves of the jacket.
A I would imagine anything is possible.
Q Right. And isn't that why it's preferable .to

separate each item of clothing?

A That's correct.
0 All right. But that wasn't done here, was it?
| A No.
Q ~ And, again, Mr. Narus asked you something about

as far as the crotch stain, the possibility of knoﬁiﬁé
that one stain is a secretor and one stain is a nonsecretor

and so forth; but you never tested the crotch stain, you

A I just -- the guestion that he asked me 1 answered
as best I could as to the reasons why we don't do that.
And the obvious reason 1is that there's contamination or
the possibility of contamination between the victim and
the assailant. “

Q Is there a possibility of a correct reading?

MR, NARUS : Well, again, back into possibiiitieé‘




Q

PR

'MR. COSGROVE: He's been testifying to pos- . |-

THE COURT: He's already indicated he didn't . -

test it because it wasn't one that could result

in a reasonably prbbable resgult. And I don't

know why you would then ask him whether it's -]

possible to get a certain result when he's already-

indicated it isn't, and that's why he didn't

;test it. So the objection is sustained.

MR. COSGROVE: Exception, please.
THE COURT: Exception may be noted. 4

You're saying that it wasn't probable to get

ean accurate test result from the crotch stain?

A

That's correct, because the results would be

ponfbunded by the secretions of the victim.

Q

Q

But wouldn't you have the victim available to

you for any .comparison purposes? -

.MR. NARUS : Objection. Again, wouldn't
we have is -- the question is the evidence . at: --

THE COURT: 1It's argumentative.

MR. NARUS: -- hand and what are we going
to do.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

You did have a blood test and a saliva test from

the victim in this case, isn't that right?

A

Q

That's correct.

And you, for whatever reasons, did not test the




semen stain in the crotch of these pantyhose.
A __JThat}s,coppgct,mi

Q All right, thank you.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr. Narus: - .

Q. But you did, in fact, test to see whether there
were contaminants on these stains and I think you indicated
there weren't? _

A -We did control samples and the controls,indicqped .
that there was nothing spurious about the samples that
we tested. s

MR. NARUS: I have no further questions. |

MR. COSGROVE: Nothing further.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. NARUS: If we might just have a brief
recess, Your Honor?

THEEVCOURT: You .can have the ~midmorning.
if you wish.

MR. NARUS: Sure.

THE COURT: Court will stand in midmorning
recess,

{Whereupon the jury leaves the courtroom)
{ Recess)

THE COURT: And, for the record, I understand

ﬁr. Narus has produced the fingérprints taken“

ffom the exterior of the wvictim's car and has

such for photographing and delivery to Frank




Delissa, the state fingerprint expert, and that . '

‘the defense requests, through having called Frank . |-

Delissa, to have those .compared with their'<qwnsa9

file of fingerprints to determine éhethéf.fbp'

not they can be identified. .And that Mr; Delissa

“has indicated to the defense that if the request

comes through the state's attorney's’  office,
he would be more comfortable in doing it immediately. |

Is that a correct -- . ;,' TR A

MR. NARUS: Yes, Your Honor. And I'm doing

this as a favor to the court, under all the cirgum—

stances.
" THE COURT: I Ihnderstand you're going to
have a Hartford police officer bring them over

to Mr. --

MR. NARUS: I think Mr. Doucette will bring

" them over, because it was given.intb\his?é@stody;

I think he would make arrangements for that.
THE COURT: Thank you.
MR. COSGROVE: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. NARUS: If I might just have a moment.
( Pause)
THE COURT: Counsel ready to proceed?
MR. NARUS: Yes, Your Honor.
MR. COSGROVE: Yes,i Your Honor.
|

THE COURT: Mr. Sheriff.

{Whereupon the jury enters the courtroom)






